

Fullerton College **SLOA Committee**

Minutes for the meeting Friday, **February 21<sup>st</sup>, 2020**

Attendance: George Bonnand (Chair), Deanna Smedley, Caleb Petrie (meeting scribe), Toni Nielson, Anna Shyrokova, Matthew Tribbe, Karin Pavelek, Wendy Perez, Alix Plum, Stephen Klippenstein, Phat Troung

Meeting called to order: 12:08 pm

1. Approval of the minutes for the Dec. 6, 2019 meeting. A motion was made and seconded.
2. Course Duplication Error
  - a. There was a reoccurrence of the course duplication error in eLumen after the original error was fixed.
3. The Data Load for Spring 2020 is anticipated to be completed sometime next week.
4. A link to presentations from the SLO Symposium that George attended on February 7<sup>th</sup>/8<sup>th</sup> was emailed to committee members. These presentations can be viewed on each person's own time.
5. In an effort to be in alignment with Guided Pathways the eLumen Test site now has the ability to map PSLOs to ISLOs. Don't map a PSLO to too many ISLOs. Look for the ones that capture the main thrust of the PSLO.
  - a. Questions about mapping SLOs were discussed
6. Brad Dawson and George Bonnand will be members of the ISLO Redesign Committee
7. Talk to George if you have eLumen questions or issues. He is available to meet one-on-one to help.
8. New Instructor information has to be entered into eLumen manually. Please send George the name, email, and banner ID of new faculty in your division.
9. The idea of using e-portfolios as an assessment tool for SLOs was discussed. A presentation on that topic from the SLO symposium was briefly viewed and discussed.

Meeting Adjourned: 12:48pm